(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jeckur [ war [] maw

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies - Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

1\ee \oA

RN

300158344083




Lilliston, Melinda

Page 1 of 1

From: loana Ciuiian-Spirache [lcana@ellisandged.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, July 14, 2009 9:50 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Baracuda, LLC - L09000044881

New address {principal office) of Baracuda, LLC is:

1331 South Dixie Highway, #7A

Pompano Beach, FL 33060

New mailing address is:
1331 South Dixie Highway, #7A

Pompano Beach, FL 33060

Document file number is: LO9000044881

Thank you!

Sincerely,

Toana Ciulian Spirache

Immigration Paralegal
Ellis, Ged & Bodden, P.A,

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
7171 North Federal Highway
Boca Raton, FL 33487

Phone: 561-995-1966 ext. 258

Fax: 561-953-0693

Email: ioana@ellisandged.com

Web: www.ellisandged.com
www . fortheimmigrant.com

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information
that is confidential, proprietary, attorney work-product or attorney-client privileged. If this information is
received by anyone other than the named and intended addressee(s), the recipient should immediately notify
the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone at the phone number of the sender listed on the email and obtain
instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. In no event shall this material be read, used,
copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the

express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). Thank you.
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